Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 3:16 PM

To: ckresl@reiengineering.com

Subject: Wausau Center Mall Former BRRTS#02-37-587769 Closure

Chase- | ran through the closure packet for this site and would like arsenic in the soil tables to be called out as exceeding
RCLs. Given the nature of contamination | believe it is reasonable to consider the detection limit as an RCL for this site.
Please italicize/bold as needed and resubmit the tables. The site will be closed out after the Department receives the
updates.

Thanks,
Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, Wl 54701
Office: 715-492-2304
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov
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